
From: Dowdell, Jennifer
Sent: 4/11/2011 4:15:32 PM
To: 'Brown, Lindsay M.' (lindsay.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E Meeting Request — meet with Lindsay Brown

Lindsay,

Are you able to give me a quick call this afternoon. 5 minute conversation. We may
not need the meeting.

Jennifer

Work 415-973-2904
Blackberry: 415-516-8347
Redacted

From: Brown, Lindsay M. [mailto:lindsay.brown@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 3:27 PM 
To: Dowdell, Jennifer
Subject: FW: PG&E Meeting Request -- meet with Lindsay Brown

Hi Jennifer,

I just came back from agenda review and realized that this item has been assigned to Colette 
Kersten and that she has already met with PG&E on this matter. Do you still want to meet with 
me?

From: Chan, Jovita
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 3:04 PM
To: Clay, Jacqueline; Brown, Lindsay M.
Cc: Katague, Ditas
Subject: FW: PG&E Meeting Request -- meet with Lindsay Brown

FYI
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From- Reacted
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 2:02 PM 
To: Chan, Jovita 
Cc: Dowdell, Jennifer
Subject: PG&E Meeting Request — meet with Lindsay Brown
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Hello Jovita - attached is a meeting request for PG&E to meet with Lindsay Brown tomorrow from 1:00­
2:00. Lindsay has already agreed to this meeting. We are just submitting the meeting request for your 
record.

Thank you.

Redacted

Redacted
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